

# Nidhi Kumari

Sr Business Intelligence Analyst

#### **ABOUT ME**

Proactive Sr Business Analyst with 7+ years product management experience in highly professional competitive start-ups and service-based business environments. Effective driver of product development lifecycle from concept to delivery.

Communicative and collaborative with proven history of improving business operations to support corporate growth and revenue.

#### **SKILLS**

- Power BI Desktop
- Power BI Service
- Power Apps
- Power Automate
- Pagination Report
- Data visualization
- Data Modelling
- Data Ware House
- SQL, NoSQL
- Teradata
- Agile
- Azure

#### CONTACT



+91 8076998714



Knidhi055@gmail.com



Gurgaon, Haryana, India

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

## Tech Mahindra | 2021 - Till Date.

Noida, India

Clientele 1: Microsoft, USA

Clientele 2: Berkshire Hathway(BNSF division) USA

Clientele 3: Benbridge (Rolex Jewelers) US

#### Tasks:

- Actively provided data insights for strategic planning and decision making to Top management through Risk and Fraud analytics by using tools like Power BI, Power Apps, DataWare house, Teradata, SQL etc.
- Design, develop, and maintain custom business applications using Microsoft Power Apps.
- Created pagination report to share the quantitative information and automated that using Power automate.
- Experience in designing dataflows and data models using Star & Snowflake schema methodology
- Performed independent audits, reviews and validates databases to ensure data integrity
- Responsible for exploring data in a variety of ways and across multiple visualizations using Power BI.
- Interface effectively with clients, team members, and management

#### Indialends | 2018 - 2021

Gurgaon, India

#### Tasks:

- Assisted in designing and development of technical architecture, requirements and statistical models.
- Imported data from SQL Server DB, Azure SQL DB to Power BI to generate reports using power BI
- Created Dax Queries to generated calculate results in Power Bl.
- Participated in learning of techniques for algorithms and new methods and creating database structure and DB optimization.
- Prepared detailed technical documentation such as workflows, scripts, Mockups, wireframes and diagrams in coordination with research scientists

## Optiontown | 2015 - 2018

New Delhi, India

#### Tasks:

- Automated monthly, weekly and daily emails using cosmos scripting and BI and design, develop, test, and deploy Power BI scripts and perform detailed analytics
- Prepared monthly financial reports to identify unapplied cash and credits and allocated money to outstanding invoices.
- To do the User acceptance testing, SDLC in the final project.
   Collected and analyzed data from various systems using pivot table and VLOOKUP

#### **LANGUAGES**

English: Native

Hindi: Proficient

#### **EDUCATION**

2010 - 2014 | Jamshedpur, Jharkhand

## B. Tech (Computer Science Engineering)

Kolhan University

2008 - 2010 | Bachra - Jharkhand

Intermediate (10+2)

DAV Public School